



**UNITED STATES  
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION**  
REGION II  
245 PEACHTREE CENTER AVENUE NE, SUITE 1200  
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-1257

June 15, 2012

Mr. Joseph G. Henry  
President  
Nuclear Fuel Services, Inc.  
P.O. Box 337, MS 123  
Erwin, TN 37650

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 70-143/2012-002 AND  
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Dear Mr. Henry:

Thank you for your response of June 8, 2012, to the Notice of Violation, issued on April 30, 2012, concerning the inspection conducted at your Erwin, TN facility. We acknowledge receipt of your reply to NRC Inspection Report No. 70-143/2012-002.

We have evaluated your response to the violations that were identified during the inspection and found that the response meets the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. We will examine the implementation of your corrective actions during a future inspection. No acknowledgment of this letter is required.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's document system (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Should you have any questions concerning this inspection, please contact me at 404-997-4415.

Sincerely,

***/RA/ D. Hartland for***

Alan J. Blamey, Chief  
Fuel Facility Inspection Branch 1  
Division of Fuel Facility Inspection

Docket No. 70-143  
License No. SNM-124

cc: (See page 2)

June 15, 2012

Mr. Joseph G. Henry  
President  
Nuclear Fuel Services, Inc.  
P.O. Box 337, MS 123  
Erwin, TN 37650

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 70-143/2012-002 AND  
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Dear Mr. Henry:

Thank you for your response of June 8, 2012, to the Notice of Violation, issued on April 30, 2012, concerning the inspection conducted at your Erwin, TN facility. We acknowledge receipt of your reply to NRC Inspection Report No. 70-143/2012-002.

We have evaluated your response to the violations that were identified during the inspection and found that the response meets the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. We will examine the implementation of your corrective actions during a future inspection. No acknowledgment of this letter is required.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's document system (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Should you have any questions concerning this inspection, please contact me at 404-997-4415.

Sincerely,  
**/RA/ D. Hartland for**  
Alan J. Blamey, Chief  
Fuel Facility Inspection Branch 1  
Division of Fuel Facility Inspection

Docket No. 70-143  
License No. SNM-124

cc: (See page 2)

X PUBLICLY AVAILABLE       NON-PUBLICLY AVAILABLE     SENSITIVE      X NON-SENSITIVE

ADAMS: X Yes      ACCESSION NUMBER: ML12167A017      X SUNSI REVIEW COMPLETE

OFFICE	RII:DFFI	RII:DFFI				
SIGNATURE	/RA/					
NAME	MCrespo					
DATE	6/13/2012		6/ /2012	6/ /2012	6/ /2012	6/ /2012
E-MAIL COPY?	YES    NO	YES    NO	YES    NO	YES    NO	YES    NO	YES    NO

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY      DOCUMENT NAME:G:\DFFI\Acknowledgment Letters\NFS\2012\NFS Vio Ack 2012-002-01 and 02.doc

J. Henry

2

cc:

Christa B. Reed  
Director, Operations  
Nuclear Fuel Services, Inc.  
Electronic Mail Distribution

Mark P. Elliott  
Quality, Safety, & Safeguards Director  
Nuclear Fuel Services, Inc.  
Electronic Mail Distribution

Debra G. Shults  
Director, TN Dept. of Environment & Conservation  
Electronic Mail Distribution

Letter to Mr. Joseph Henry from Alan J, Blamey dated June 15, 2012

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 70-143/2012-002 AND  
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Distribution:

PUBLIC

A. Blamey, RII

M. Chitty, RII

R. Johnson, NMSS

K. Ramsey, NMSS

G. Smith, RII

M. Crespo, RII